MINUTES OF THE MEETING COMMISSION ON CHICAGO LANDMARKS **AUGUST 4, 2011**

The Commission on Chicago Landmarks held a regular meeting on August 4, 2011. The meeting was held at City Hall, 121 N. LaSalle St., City Hall Room 201-A, Chicago, Illinois. The meeting began at 12:50 p.m.

PRESENT: Rafael Leon, Chairman

John Baird, Secretary Anita Blanchard James Houlihan Tony Hu

Andrew Mooney, Commissioner of the Department of Housing and Economic

Development (arrived after agenda item #1)

Christopher Reed Ernest Wong

ABSENT: Mary Ann Smith

Eleanor Gorski, Assistant Commissioner, Department of Housing and ALSO PRESENT:

Economic Development, Historic Preservation Division

Arthur Dolinsky, Department of Law, Real Estate Division Members of the Public (The list of those in attendance is on file at the

Commission office.)

A tape recording of this meeting is on file at the Department of Housing and Economic Development, Historic Preservation Division offices and is part of the permanent public record of the regular meeting of the Commission on Chicago Landmarks.

Chairman Leon called the meeting to order. He announced that on July 28th, the City Council approved the appointment of Dr. Anita Blanchard, James Houlihan, Tony Hu, and Mary Ann Smith to the Commission. Chairman Leon welcomed the new Commission members and congratulated them on their appointment.

1. Approval of the Minutes of the July 7, 2011, Regular Meeting

Motioned by Wong, seconded by Mooney. Approved unanimously. (8-0)

2. Final Landmark Recommendation to City Council

KENWOOD UNITED CHURCH OF CHRIST 4600-4608 S. Greenwood Avenue

WARD 4

Resolution to adopt the Final Landmark Recommendation to City Council that the **KENWOOD UNITED CHURCH OF CHRIST** be designated as a Chicago Landmark.

Motioned by Baird, seconded by Reed. Approved unanimously. (8-0)

3. Progress Report on Proposed Designations - Announcements

NEIGHBORHOOD BANK BUILDING

WARD 27

(Former) Mid-City Trust and Savings Bank Building, 2 S. Halsted St.

ANNOUNCED: The tolling agreement entered into with the property owner has been amended; the tolling period will expire on November 1, 2011. He added that staff continues to work with the property owners to reach consent. If consent is not reached, however, a public hearing will be scheduled.

RIVIERA MOTOR SALES COMPANY BUILDING 5948-60 N. Broadway

WARD 48

ANNOUNCED: The tolling agreement entered into with the property owner expires on August 5, 2011. He added that staff continues to work with the property owners to reach consent. If consent is not reached, however, a public hearing will be scheduled.

4. Permit Review Committee Report

Report on the Projects Reviewed at the July 7, 2011, Permit Review Committee Meeting

Dijana Cuvalo presented the report from the Permit Review Committee meeting of July 7, 2011 (see attached).

5. Other Business

A. Report on Permit Decisions for the Month of July 2011

Dijana Cuvalo presented the reports of the staff to the Commission (see attached).

B. Announcements

1. Permit Review Committee and Program Committee Membership

ANNOUNCED:

Permit Review Committee: Ernie Wong, Chair; John Baird; Jim Houlihan; Tony Hu; and Mary Ann Smith.

Program Committee: Christopher Reed, Chair; John Baird; and Anita Blanchard.

2. 2011 Preservation Excellence Awards

ANNOUNCED:

Date: September 1, 2011

Time: Ceremony to begin at 10:00a.m. (check-in at 9:15 a.m.)

Location: Sidney Yates Room of the Chicago Cultural Center, at 78 E. Washington

3. Permit Review Committee Meeting

ANNOUNCED: The August 4th meeting of the Permit Review Committee was cancelled.

4. Other Business

Chairman Leon acknowledged receipt of a letter dated August 4, 2011, from Paddy Lauber of Save Our Boulevards, and two requests from members of the public to comment on certain matters not contained on the Commission's meeting agenda. Chairman Leon announced that he would defer taking comments on these matters. He added that the Commission staff will notify those requesting to comment should these matters come before the Commission in the future.

6. Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 1:15 p.m.

John Baird, Secretary

Permit Review Activity

July, 2011 Report to the Commission on Chicago Landmarks

Total:187

Date rec'dCorrec'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval Date
7/1/2011	2011-0961	50 W. Washington	100400804	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for July 2011. No other work to occur with this approval.	7/1/2011
7/1/2011	2011-0962	1 S. State	100400830	Carson Pirie Scott Building	42	Interior		Revision to permit #100393384 to prep basement storage room for tenant use as per Landmark stamped plans dated 07/01/11. Basement ornamental stair to be protected within drywall enclosure. NO EXTERIOR WORK AND NO WORK TO MAIN FLOOR ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	7/1/2011
6/30/2011	2011-0963	37 S. Wabash	100399889	Jewelers Row District	42	Exterior		Façade rehabilitation including 2nd floor window replacement, 3rd floor beltcourse replacement and 12th floor terra cotta head replacement per Landmarks stamped plans dated 7/1/2011. Color/finish fro replacement windows and paint for cast iron to remain shall be reviewed and approved by Historic Preservation staff prior to order and installation.	7/1/2011
6/24/2011 7/6/2011	2011-0964	2020 W. Walton	100399854	Ukrainian Village District	32	Exterior and Interio	r	Interior and exterior: Interior remodeling, front stair replacement and new 2-car garage with roof deck per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/6/11. Project includes one new dormer on east roof (meeting all new dormer guidelines), reconstruction of existing east roof dormer, window infill and new window openings on secondary elevations. All new windows to be double-hung clad wood and entirely fill masonry openings No change to front façade windows or doors. New stairs to be closed riser wood stairs and to be painted or stained. New canopy supports to be turned wood. Dormer cladding to be smooth finish fiber cement siding with a 4"	7/6/2011
7/1/2011	2011-0965	2347 W. Iowa	100400579	Ukrainian Village District Extension	32	Exterior		Exterior: Remove all loose masonry and tuckpointing open mortar joints on west, southwest and north elevation. Remove leaning chimeny and repair basement walkway. Existing brick to be retained and reinstalled, matching all existing patterns, setbacks, and joint widths. Should the scope of removal and reconstruction expand due to unforseen conditions the applicant shall notifiy Historic Preservation staff. All decorative masonry elements to be retained and reinstalled.	7/1/2011
7/1/2011	2011-0966	2837 W. Logan	100400809	Logan Square Boulevards District	35	Exterior		Exterior and interior: Install wood siding on back porch. Repair interior stairs. Install new rear door. No plans were submitted with this approval. No window replacement or other work permitted.	7/1/2011
7/5/2011	2011-0967	2051 W. Pierce	100386443	Wicker Park District	1	Exterior		Exterior: Replace three existing open wood rear porch per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/5/11. No window replacement or other work permitted with this approval.	7/5/2011
7/5/2011	2011-0968	1021 W. Armitage	100397663	Armitage-Halsted District	32	Mechanical		Electrical only: Install new 120/240 volt 400 amp 3 phase 4 wire service.	7/5/2011

Wednesday, August 03, 2011 Page 1 of 13

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval Date
7/5/2011	2011-0969	600 W. Chicago	100401222	Montgomery Ward	27	Mechanical		Electrical: Miscellaneous monthly maintenance work throughout building for 6/11.	7/5/2011
7/5/2011	2011-0970	520 S. Michigan	100401145	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	2	Mechanical		Electrical only: Miscellaneous repairs.	7/5/2011
7/5/2011	2011-0971	1633 N. Cleveland	100401283	Old Town Triangle District	43	Scaffold		Scaffolding: Erect (1) pipe scaffold. From 7/6/11 to 7/6/12. No other work permitted with this approval.	7/5/2011
7/5/2011	2011-0972	1633 N. Cleveland	Environmental	Old Town Triangle District	43	Environmental		Environmental: Dry grinding. Care to be taken not to damage surrounding masonry. New mortar to match color, type, texture, appearance and joint profile of historic.	7/5/2011
7/6/2011	2011-0973	2046 N. Orleans	100401027	Mid-North District	43	Exterior		Partial grinding and tuckpointing (350 S.F.) of brick on East elevation parapet wall. No removal of stone elements and no replacement of masonry approved with this permit. Pointing mortar to match original in type, color and joint profile. No window replacement or other work to occur with this approval.	7/6/2011
7/6/2011	2011-0974	3245 S. Prairie	100401383	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District	3	Miscellaneous		Revision to permit #100355423 to change the general contractor. No other work approved with this permit.	7/6/2011
7/6/2011	2011-0975	37 S. Wabash	100401345	Jewelers Row District	42	Mechanical		Electrical wiring only.	7/6/2011
7/6/2011	2011-0976	1348-50 E. Hyde Park	100401435	Kenwood District	4	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Change contractor for masonry work approved on permit 100370001 ONLY. No other work allowed.	7/6/2011
7/6/2011	2011-0977	1060 W. Addison	100401403	Wrigley Field	44	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for July 2011. No other work to occur with this approval.	7/6/2011
7/6/2011	2011-0978	3961 S. Drexel	100401529	Oakland District	4	Interior		Interior work only: replace plumbing fixtures, overlay existing walls with drywall, replace electrical switches. No window replacement or other exterior work to occur with this approval.	7/6/2011
7/7/2011	2011-0979	135 S. LaSalle	100401595	Field Building	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Fabrication and installation of AV equipment - low voltage ONLY. No other work allowed.	7/7/2011
7/7/2011	2011-0980	701 N. Michigan	100401606	Allerton Hotel	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Electrical maintenance ONLY. No other work allowed.	7/7/2011
7/7/2011	2011-0981	300 W. Adams	100401564	300 W. Adams St. Office Bldg	2	Mechanical		Mechanical: Full installation permit for non-jurisdictional fire alarm system on 9th floor ONLY. No other work allowed.	7/7/2011
7/7/2011	2011-0982	20 N. Wacker	100401191	Civic Opera House	42	Interior		Interior: Non-structural interior alteration; new offices, limited finishes and minor mill work ONLY. No window replacement or other work allowed.	7/7/2011
7/7/2011	2011-0983	425 W. Surf	100401701	Surf-Pine Grove District	44	Mechanical		Mechanical: Two new circuits for the kitchen, new 60 AMP panel and AFCI breaker for bedroom unit 108, 111, 112, 313, 813, 914 ONLY. No other work allowed.	7/7/2011
7/8/2011	2011-0984	435 N. Michigan	100400525	Tribune Tower	2	Interior		Interior only: Renovation of existing retail tenant space per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/8/11. No change to existing storefronts permitted with this approval.	7/8/2011
7/8/2011	2011-0985	435 N. Michigan	100400527	Tribune Tower	42	Interior		Interiors: Renovation of existing retail tenant space per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/8/11. No change to existing storefronts permitted with this approval.	7/8/2011

Wednesday, August 03, 2011 Page 2 of 13

Date rec'd	Correc'd Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval Date
7/8/2011	2011-0986	300 W. Adams	100401564	300 W. Adams St. Office Bldg	2	Mechanical		Electrical: Full installation for non-required fire alarm system.	7/8/2011
7/8/2011	2011-0987	1624 N. Sedgwick	100401802	Old Town Triangle District	43	Exterior		Exterior: Remove fire escape between two buildings. Areas of attachment to be repaired.	7/8/2011
7/8/2011	2011-0988	2545 W. Diversey	100401752	Vassar-Swiss Underwear Company Building	1	Interior		Interiors only: Alterations to an existing 4th floor office space as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/8/11. No change to existing windows permitted with this approval.	7/8/2011
7/8/2011	2011-0989	600 E. Grand	100401842	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Provide temporary power and light for the independent garden show.	7/8/2011
7/8/2011	2011-0990	350 E. Cermak	100401863	R.R. Donnelley Plant	2	Mechanical		Electrical only: Install branch feeders to customer supplied UPS equipment.	7/8/2011
7/11/2011	2011-0991	224 S. Michigan	100402002	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Scaffold		Scaffold: Erect 3 Werner sky Climber modlar scafforlds to be in place from 7/1/2011 untl 7/2/12 ONLY. No window replacement or other work allowed.	7/11/2011
7/11/2011	2011-0992	780 S. Federal	100402027	Printing House Row District	2	Mechanical		Electrical: Replace hot water heater only.	7/11/2011
7/11/2011	2011-0993	834 W. Newport	100402019	Newport Avenue District	44	Mechanical		Mechanical: Change 6 extg outlets to GFI; provide power and switches for upper cabinte lights; install new undercabinet lights; provide disconnect switch for dishwasher. Provide new 30 AMP line for new stove. Install new subpanel ONLY. No other work allowed.	7/11/2011
7/11/2011	2011-0994	4810 S. Dorchester	100402067	Kenwood District	4	Exterior		Exterior: Restore four 6-foot lintels on front façade at 2nd and 3rd floor. Masonry repairs to parapet; brick replacement. Remove, salvage, and reused as much original masonry as possible. New masonry to match existing in color, size, profile, finish, texture, and bond pattern. New mortar to match the historic mortar in color, composition, and joint profile. No window replacement or other work allowed.	7/11/2011
7/11/2011	2011-0995	1380 E. Hyde Park	100401144	Kenwood District	4	Interior		Interior: Interior buildout of existing interior for new day care as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 11 July 2011. No window/storefront replacement or other work allowed.	7/11/2011
6/13/2011	7/11/2011 2011-0996	605 E. 111th	100397811	Pullman District	9	Exterior		Exterior: New garage. As per Landmarks stamped plans dated 11 July 2011. New siding to be smooth finished fiber-cement siding with a 4-5 inch lap. No work allowed to historic building.	7/11/2011

Wednesday, August 03, 2011 Page 3 of 13

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval Date
6/28/2011 7/11/2011	2011-0997	6307 N. Louise	100393711	Old Edgebrook District	41	Exterior and Interi	or 2/3/2011	Interior and exterior: Interior alterations and remodeling of existing 2-story single family frame with brick veneer residence with second floor dormer addition on the west elevation, replace rear porch, HVAC, electrical and plumbing per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/11/11. Project includes new double-hung aluminum-clad wood windows. Existing brick molds, trim and mullions on the front façade to remain or be replaced to match existing. New smooth finish wood siding on front façade with lap exposure to match existing, and smooth finish cement fiber cladding on the secondary elevations with a 4" exposure to match existing. Existing projecting bays to remain. Glass in east bay windows to be dark opaque spandrel glass. Historic Preservation staff to be notified to view and approve infill masonry, which shall match cleaned sample of existing brick and mortar in regard to color, size, profile and appearance. No other work permitted with this approval.	7/11/2011
7/11/2011	2011-0998	4905 S. Washington	100402119	Washington Park Court District	4	Exterior		Exterior only: Repair front concrete stair: Treat decorative stone; patch and renew per Historic Preservation stamped specifications dated 7/11/11. No window replacement or other work permitted with this approval.	7/11/2011
7/11/2011	2011-0999	417 W. Roslyn	100401781	Arlington and Roslyn Place District	43	Mechanical		Electrical only: Residential installation of a low voltage security alarm system. No other work permitted with this approval.	7/11/2011
7/11/2011	2011-1000	4900 S. Woodlawn	100401125	Kenwood District	4	Mechanical		Mechanical: Install new 400 AMP service, single meter only. No window replacement or other work allowed.	7/11/2011
7/12/2011	2011-1001	740 S. Federal	100402155	Printing House Row District	2	Mechanical		Electrical only: Install new water heater.	7/12/2011
7/12/2011	2011-1002	680 S. Federal	100402153	Printing House Row District	2	Mechanical		Electrical: Install new water heater only.	7/12/2011
7/12/2011	2011-1003	2119 N. Sedgwick	100402194	Mid-North District	43	Exterior		Exterior: Repair/replace north side parapet wall and chimney, all work same as existing. Any new masonry to match size, color, and appearance of existing. No window replacement or other work permitted with this approval.	7/12/2011
7/12/2011	2011-1004	141 W. Jackson	100402198	Chicago Board of Trade	2	Mechanical		Electrical only: Montly maintenance June 2011.	7/12/2011
7/12/2011	2011-1005	55 E. Monroe	100402211	Building Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly electrical maintenance June 2011. No other work permitted.	7/12/2011
7/12/2011	2011-1006	333 N. Michigan	100402224	333 N. Michigan Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Card reader installation on the 16th floor.	7/12/2011
7/12/2011	2011-1007	323 W. Eugenie	100398869	Old Town Triangle District	43	New Construction Garage	:	New construction: New rear masonry garage with roof deck. New resistance swimming pool, new wood deck and metal balcony on the rear of the main residence. No change to the front façade. No window replacement permitted with this approval.	7/12/2011
7/12/2011	2011-1008	2219 W. Cortez	Environmental	Ukrainian Village District Extension	32	Environmental		Environmental: Dry grinding only. Care to be taken no to damage surrounding masonry units. No other work permitted with this approval.	7/12/2011
7/12/2011	2011-1009	3734 N. Harding	100402289	Villa District	30	New Construction Garage	:	New Construction: Erect frame detached rear garage (26' \times 22' \times 15' max) with alley access for a mid-block property. No other work permitted with this approval.	7/12/2011

Wednesday, August 03, 2011 Page 4 of 13

Date rec'd	Correc'd Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval Date
6/15/2011	7/12/2011 2011-1010	2545 W. Diversey	100397353	Vassar-Swiss Underwear Company Building	1	Sign		Exterior wall sign for "Coyote Logistics" plex-face lit letters mounted on raceway on façade facing the highway. Raceway to be painted to match masonry behind sign as per Landmark stamped plans dated 07/12/11.	7/12/2011
7/13/2011	2011-1011	220 S. Michigan	100402414	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical work: monthly maintenance only	7/13/2011
7/13/2011	2011-1012	2019 W. Evergreen	100402317	Wicker Park District	1	Mechanical		Electrical work: upgrade to 200 amp service	7/13/2011
7/13/2011	2011-1013	4738 S. Kenwood	100402444	Kenwood District	4	Exterior		Lintel refurbish & repointing of mortar joints (20 sf) brick replacement & 50 sf of tuckpointing at front (north) and south elevations (seal all limestone coping joints and window sill joints) - no replacement windows. ANY NEW BRICK, LIMESTONE, AND MORTAR TO MATCH EXISTING IN SIZE, COLOR, TEXTURE, AND PROFILE.	7/13/2011
7/13/2011	2011-1014	2819 N. Pine Grove	100393907	Surf-Pine Grove District	44	Exterior		Repair/replace deteriorated metal cornices, decorative metal, window surrounds at mansard roof with new painted metal to match historic design, pattern, profile, size, and shape. Salvage slate tiles to install ice and water shield, and reinstall to match historic pattern and configuration. Any new roof tiles to be slate to match existing in size and location. NO WINDOW REPLACEMENT ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	7/13/2011
7/13/2011	2011-1015	331 W. Menomonee	100402297	Old Town Triangle District	43	Interior		Interior work only: install double rise, split tread stairs to attic only. NO EXTERIOR WORK OR WINDOW REPLACEMENT ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	7/13/2011
7/13/2011	2011-1016	201 N. Wells	100402077	Trustees System Service Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance from July to August 2011	7/13/2011
7/13/2011	2011-1017	32 W. Randolph	100402085	Oliver Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance from July to August 2011	7/13/2011
7/13/2011	2011-1018	1 N. Lasalle	100402090	One North LaSalle Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance from July to August 2011	7/13/2011
7/13/2011	2011-1019	135 N. LaSalle	100402091	Field Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance from July to August 2011	7/13/2011
7/13/2011	2011-1020	20 N. Wacker	100402099	Civic Opera House	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance from July to August 2011	7/13/2011
7/13/2011	2011-1021	60 W. Adams	100402102	Marquette Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance from July to August 2011	7/13/2011
7/13/2011	2011-1022	111 N. Wabash	100402109	Jewelers Row District	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance from July to August 2011	7/13/2011
7/14/2011	2011-1023	1301 N. Astor	100401875	Astor Street District	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Re-work, re-lamp, and re-lens existing fluorescent light fixtures in corridor and adjacent rooms ONLY. No window replacement or other work allowed.	7/14/2011
7/14/2011	2011-1024	50 W. Washington	100401735	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Exterior and Inter	rior	Exterior and Interior: ADA accessibility improvements to existing high rise office building as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 14 July 2011. No window replacement or other work allowed.	7/14/2011
6/3/2011	7/13/2011 2011-1025	10728 S. Champlain	100396838	Pullman District	9	Exterior and Inter	rior	Exterior and Interior: Renovation of existing single family residence with new rear wood porches as per Ladmarks stamped plans dated 14 July 2011. No other work allowed.	7/14/2011
6/3/2011	7/13/2011 2011-1026	10722 S. Champlain	100396875	Pullman District	9	Exterior and Inter	rior	Exterior and Interior: Renovation of existing single family residence; new rear porch as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 14 July 2011. No other work allowed.	7/14/2011

Wednesday, August 03, 2011 Page 5 of 13

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval Date
6/3/2011	7/13/2011	2011-1027	10730 S. Champlain	100396853	Pullman District	9	Exterior and Interio	or	Exterior and Interior: Renovation of existing singoe family residence with new rear porch as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 14 July 2011. No other work allowed.	7/14/2011
6/15/2011	7/13/2011	2011-1028	200 S. Michigan	100396616	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Sign		Interior illuminated sign behind window for "Potbelly" 4' x 2'-10" with opaque green field and lit letters/logo only as per Landmark stamped plans dated 07/13/11.	7/13/2011
6/15/2011	7/13/2011	2011-1029	200 S. Michigan	100396617	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Sign		Interior illuminated sign for "Potbelly" 6' x 3'-2" behind window as per Landmark stamped plans dated 07/13/11. Green field to be opaque with only letters and logo illuminated.	7/13/2011
7/14/2011		2011-1030	55 E. Jackson	100399618	Continental Center	2	Sign		Non-illuminated projecting signs for "Parking" 1'-6" x 6' as per Landmark stamped plans dated 07/14/11. Top of sign not to extend above top of arcade opening.	7/14/2011
7/14/2011		2011-1031	55 E. Jackson	100399615	Continental Center	2	Sign		Non-illuminated projecting signs for "Parking" 1'-6" x 6' as per Landmark stamped plans dated 07/14/11. Top of sign not to extend above top of arcade opening.	7/14/2011
7/14/2011		2011-1032	55 E. Jackson	100399617	Continental Center	2	Sign		Non-illuminated projecting signs for "Parking" 1'-6" x 6' as per Landmark stamped plans dated 07/14/11. Top of sign not to extend above top of arcade opening.	7/14/2011
7/15/2011		2011-1033	5 S. Wabash	100402629	Jewelers Row District	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Change general contractor to Cruz Brothers and Mason to Susberry for permit #100338458. No other work with this approval.	7/15/2011
7/15/2011		2011-1034	852 N. Hermitage	100402606	East Village District	1	Exterior and Interio	or 6/2/2011	Interior and exterior: Demolition of existing 2-story rear frame addition, rear frame porch and interior demolition at existing 2 1/2 story brick building per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/15/11. Masonry walls and floor structures to remain. No change to front façade permitted with this approval.	7/15/2011
7/15/2011		2011-1035	1327 E. 50th	100402622	Kenwood District	4	Mechanical		Electrical work: re-attach electrical service that was pulled off house during storm	7/15/2011
7/15/2011		2011-1036	111 N. State	100402819	Marshall Field and Company Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Install 15 speakers, 2 volume controls, 1 audio processor, 4,450 feet of wire on the 5th floor.	7/15/2011
7/15/2011		2011-1037	2020 W. Cortez	100398499	Ukrainian Village District	32	Exterior and Interio	or	Interior and exterior: Renovation of 2-story masonry building with basement per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/15/11. Deconvert from 3 to 2 dwelling units. Project includes replacement of front façade windows, doors and transoms. Existing vertical mullions on the first and second floors to remain. New brick molds to match existing. Existing front stairs and railings to remain. No other work permitted with this approval.	7/15/2011
7/11/2011		2011-1038	1618 N. Cleveland	Curb Cut	Old Town Triangle District	43	Exterior	4/7/2011	Curb Cut: Install new 9'-0" curb cut at the rear of the property as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 15 July 2011. New 3'-6" tall cedar picket fence and sliding gate to be installed at the rear on the west property line. No work allowed to the existing building.	7/15/2011
10/20/2010	7/14/2011	2011-1039	320 N. Clark	100364450	Reid, Murdoch & Co. Building	42	Sign		Sign mounted to rear addition for "The Rug Company Handmade" with internally illuminated individual letters 10'-4" x 6'-9" in beige front face and burgundy metal side returns to match the color of the	7/15/2011

Wednesday, August 03, 2011 Page 6 of 13

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval Date
7/18/2011	2011-1040	4738 S. Kenwood	100402960	Kenwood District	4	Exterior		Exterior: Replace livingroom patio door and 1 storm door ONLY. No windoe replacement or other work allowed.	7/18/2011
7/18/2011	2011-1041	843 W. Newport	100402965	Newport Avenue District	44	Exterior		Exterior: Replace 5 windows on side of building ONLY. No replacement or capping allowed to windows on front façade.	7/18/2011
7/19/2011	2011-1042	401 S. State	100392652	Leiter II Building	2	Interior		Interiors only: Interior alteration to existing public corridor on floor 6 as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 7/19/11. No change to existing windows permitted with this approval.	7/19/2011
7/19/2011	2011-1043	2039 W. North	100403047	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Mechanical		Electrical only: Install interior light fixtures, switches and receptacle. No other work permitted with this approval.	7/19/2011
7/19/2011	2011-1044	2313 N. Kedzie	100401413	Logan Square Boulevards District	26	Exterior		Exterior only: Rebuild parapet on south and north elevations, tuckpoint. Replace 200 bricks (east elevation). Disassemble unused chimney (secondary elevation). All work same as existing. Historic face brick to be retained and reinstalled. Any required new brick to match size, color, texture, and apperance of historic brick. New mortar to match color, type, finish and profile of historic. No window replacement or other work permitted with this approval.	7/19/2011
7/19/2011	2011-1045	2640 W. Logan	100403070	Logan Square Boulevards District	35	Mechanical		Update Outlets and switches/add circuits. No other work permitted with this approval.	7/19/2011
7/19/2011	2011-1046	2230 W. Cortez	100403138	Ukrainian Village District Extension	32	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Change mason contractor to Krysztof Molski for permit #100399726. No other work permitted with this approval.	7/19/2011
7/19/2011	2011-1047	2468 N. Orchard	100403077	Arlington-Deming District	43	Mechanical		Electrical only: Upgrade of service.	7/19/2011
7/19/2011	2011-1048	2831 N. Pine Grove	100403123	Surf-Pine Grove District	44	Mechanical		Electrical: Kitchen remodel. No other work permitted.	7/19/2011
7/19/2011	2011-1049	17 E. Monroe	100403152	Palmer House Hotel	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Maintenance for August 2011.	7/19/2011
7/18/2011	2011-1050	1 S. State	100403029	Carson Pirie Scott Building	42	Interior		Interior work only: Revision to permit #100393383 to relocate loading dock elevator and to serve B1 level as per Landmark stamped plans dated 07/19/11. NO CHANGE TO EXTERIOR SCOPE OF WORK ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	7/19/2011
7/19/2011	2011-1051	2027 W. Haddon	100403169	Ukrainian Village District	32	Exterior		Exterior: Tear off and replace asphalt shingle roof with new aphalt shingles. No structural changes or other work permitted with this approval.	7/19/2011
7/19/2011	2011-1052	11249 S. St. Lawrence	100403184	Pullman District	9	Exterior		Replace asphalt shingles with new slate tile roofing and replace plywood sheathing only as needed. Repair parapet and roof trim. NO WINDOW REPLACEMENT ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	7/19/2011
7/19/2011	2011-1053	351 E. 21st	100403220	R.R. Donnelley Plant	2	Scaffold		Scaffolding: Erect 1 hydro mobile mast climber scaffold from 7/19/11 to 7/19/12.	7/19/2011
7/19/2011	2011-1054	680 S. Federal	100403228	Printing House Row District	2	Mechanical		Mechanical: Hot water heater (replacement only) QTY: 1.	7/19/2011
7/19/2011	2011-1055	601 S. Columbus	100401703	Buckingham Fountain	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Stage for Lollapalooza.	7/19/2011
7/19/2011	2011-1056	601 S. Columbus	100401705	Buckingham Fountain	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Stage for Lollapalooza.	7/19/2011
7/19/2011	2011-1057	601 S. Columbus	100401224	Buckingham Fountain	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Tent for Lollapalooza.	7/19/2011

Wednesday, August 03, 2011 Page 7 of 13

Date rec'dCorrec'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval Date
7/19/2011	2011-1058	601 S. Columbus	100401257	Buckingham Fountain	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Tent for Lollapalooza.	7/19/2011
7/19/2011	2011-1059	601 S. Columbus	100401259	Buckingham Fountain	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Tent for Lollapalooza.	7/19/2011
7/19/2011	2011-1060	601 S. Columbus	100401261	Buckingham Fountain	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Tent for Lollapalooza.	7/19/2011
7/19/2011	2011-1061	601 S. Columbus	100401265	Buckingham Fountain	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Tent for Lollapalooza.	7/19/2011
7/19/2011	2011-1062	601 S. Columbus	100401268	Buckingham Fountain	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Tent for Lollapalooza.	7/19/2011
7/19/2011	2011-1063	601 S. Columbus	100401270	Buckingham Fountain	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Tent for Lollapalooza.	7/19/2011
7/19/2011	2011-1064	601 S. Columbus	100401271	Buckingham Fountain	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Tent for Lollapalooza.	7/19/2011
7/19/2011	2011-1065	601 S. Columbus	100401272	Buckingham Fountain	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Tent for Lollapalooza.	7/19/2011
7/19/2011	2011-1066	601 S. Columbus	100401276	Buckingham Fountain	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Tent for Lollapalooza.	7/19/2011
7/19/2011	2011-1067	601 S. Columbus	100401278	Buckingham Fountain	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Tent for Lollapalooza.	7/19/2011
7/19/2011	2011-1068	601 S. Columbus	100401298	Buckingham Fountain	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Tent for Lollapalooza.	7/19/2011
7/20/2011	2011-1069	2258 W. Walton	Environmental	Ukrainian Village District Extension	32	Environmental		Dry grinding only - grinding to be done carefully so as not to damage masonry pieces. New mortar to match historic in type, color, and profile. Joint width to remain unchanged - no sandblasting or chemical cleaning allowed with this permit.	7/20/2011
7/20/2011	2011-1070	4800 S. Ellis	100402202	Kenwood District	4	Exterior		Railing installation as per Landmark stamped plans dated 07/20/11. New railing in recessed side entry facing 48th street.	7/20/2011
7/20/2011	2011-1071	4734 S. Kenwood	100403318	Kenwood District	4	Exterior		Spot tuckpointing, lintel repair, and recaulk coping and sill joints. New mortar and caulk to match original in color, profile, and type. NO WINDOW REPLACEMENT ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	7/20/2011
7/20/2011	2011-1072	1484 N. Milwaukee	100403315	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Mechanical		Electrical work only: low voltage	7/20/2011
7/20/2011	2011-1073	860 N. Lake Shore	100403339	860-880 N. Lake Shore Drive	42	Scaffold		Scaffolding: Erect 1 scaffold from 7/20/11 to 7/20/12.	7/20/2011
7/20/2011	2011-1074	11409 S. Champlain	100403185	Pullman District	9	Mechanical		Electrical work: upgrade meters from 4 to 5 in rear of bldg, upgrade interior panel	7/20/2011
7/20/2011	2011-1075	8933 S. Commercial	100399295	Peoples Gas-S. Chicago Building	0	Mechanical		Electrical: install single meter 400 amp on the rear facing alley	7/20/2011
7/20/2011	2011-1076	1 N. State	100403371	Jewelers Row District	42	Mechanical		Change in electrical permit from avondale electric to palos electric co for the westwood college project permit #100380965	7/20/2011
7/20/2011	2011-1077	1 N. State	100403373	Jewelers Row District	42	Mechanical		Electrical work - interior stairwell B cameras conduit	7/20/2011
7/21/2011	2011-1078	1737 N. North Park	10042609	Old Town Triangle District	43	Exterior	6/2/2011	Exerior: Replace existing entry stair as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 21 July 2011. No window replacement or other work allowed.	7/21/2011
7/21/2011	2011-1079	1823 W. Thomas	100403460	East Village District	1	Exterior		Exterior: Remove existing rear enclosed porch, shed, and expose existing structure to determine repair work as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 21 July 2011. No window replacement or other work allowed.	7/21/2011 d

Wednesday, August 03, 2011 Page 8 of 13

Date rec'd Correc'd	d Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval Date
7/21/2011	2011-1080	1021 W. Armitage	100406471	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Change HVAC contractor to global Comfore Solutions on permit 100389814 ONLY. No work allowed with this	7/21/2011
7/21/2011	2011-1081	2039 W. North	100403503	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Interior		Interior: Replace wood and tile flooring, replace interior trim and millwork, replace interior doors all SAE ONLY. No widnow replacement or other work allowed.	7/21/2011
7/21/2011	2011-1082	4939 S. Dorchester	100403509	Kenwood District	4	Exterior		Exterior: Remove aluminum windows and install new vinyl windows in almond color. No other work allowed.	7/21/2011
7/21/2011	2011-1083	1751 N. Sedgwick	100402709	Old Town Triangle District	43	Exterior and Interior	or	Exterior and interior work including enlarging 2 masonry openings at 1st floor west elevation for new doors with transoms (addendum to permit #100340072 issued 12/09/2010) per Landmarks stamped plans dated 7/21/2011. No other exterior work to occur on the west elevation with this approval.	7/21/2011
7/21/2011	2011-1084	741 E. 79th	100400287	Chatham-Greater Grand Crossing	6	Interior		Interior renovation to existing units including plumbing, electrical per Landmarks stamped plans dated 7/21/2011. No window replacement or other exterior work to occur with this approval.	7/21/2011
7/8/2011 7/21/201	1 2011-1085	921 N. Dearborn	100401834	Washington Square District	42	Exterior		Exterior: Remove and replace treads on front stairs. Install new masonry curb and fence and new water feature at rear as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 21 July 2011. Landmarks staff to be contacted to review and approve cast concrete samples prior to order and installation. No window replacement or other work	7/21/2011
7/21/2011	2011-1086	50 E. Congress	100403478	Auditorium Building	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Erect one 40' x 60' tent to be in place from 7/25/11 until 7/26/11. No window replacement or other work allowed.	7/21/2011
7/22/2011	2011-1087	605 E. 111th	100403174	Pullman District	9	Mechanical		Electrical only: 200 amp singel phase residential service. No other work permitted with this approval.	7/22/2011
7/22/2011	2011-1088	1805 N. Sedgwick	100403681	Old Town Triangle District	43	Exterior		Exterior: Clean and paint fire escape. No other work permitted with this approval.	7/22/2011
7/22/2011	2011-1089	4812 S. Woodlawn	100403690	Kenwood District	4	Exterior		Exterior: Work to rear elevation of front building: Replace and paint: wood soffit,fascia, crown molding and wood around windows. All work to match existing.	7/22/2011
7/22/2011	2011-1090	2142 N. Fremont	100403693	Fremont Row House District	43	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Revision to permit #100387424 to change mason (brick) contractor (J.S. Masonry, Inc.) No change in originally approved scope of work.	7/22/2011
7/20/2011 7/22/201	1 2011-1091	111 S. Michigan	100403271	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Interior work only: replace hvac equipment (air handling units, return/exhaust fans). NO EXTERIOR WORK ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	7/22/2011
7/22/2011	2011-1092	3961 S. Drexel	100403718	Oakland District	4	Mechanical		Mechanical: Remove/replace drain and water lines. All work same as existing. No plans were submitted with this approval.	7/22/2011
4/9/2008 7/22/201	1 2011-1093	840 W. Armitage	100231368	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Mechanical		Electrical work: installation of low voltage CCTV system	7/22/2011
7/22/2008 7/22/201	1 2011-1094	838 W. Armitage	100241212	Armitage Halsted	43	Sign		Sign for "Scottrade" sized 6' x 1'-3" as per Landmark stamped plans dated 07/22/11.	7/22/2011
7/22/2011	2011-1095	6307 N. Louise	100403758	Old Edgebrook District	41	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Revision to permit #100393711 to assess stop work order fee.	7/22/2011

Wednesday, August 03, 2011 Page 9 of 13

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval Date
7/22/2011	2011-1096	8 N. Michigan	100403743	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Miscellaneous		Change in electrical contractor	7/22/2011
7/22/2011	2011-1097	601 S. Columbia	100403517	Buckingham Fountain	42	Exterior		Exterior: Reinstatement of permit #100304659 to install 40' x 50' "Grove" stage for Lollapalooza Event August 5-8, 2011.	7/22/2011
7/22/2011	2011-1098	601 S. Columbus	100403519	Buckingham Fountain	42	Exterior		Exterior: Reinstatement of permit #100304660 to install 40' x 120' "Music Unlimited" State for Lollapalooza Event August 5-8, 2011.	7/22/2011
7/22/2011	2011-1099	6835 S. Bennett	100403306	Jackson Park Highlands District	5	Exterior		Exterior: Install One 750 lb. cap vertical wheelchair lift on rear of home per submitted location sketch dated 7/22/01. ADA phone is required.	7/22/2011
7/22/2011	2011-1100	175 N. State	100402243	Chicago Theater	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Reinstatement of permit 100334177 to erect 20' x 100' canopy for event August 12, 2011.	7/22/2011
7/25/2011	2011-1101	1209 N. Astor	100403382	Astor Street District	43	Scaffold		Scaffolding from 7/21/11 to 7/21/12. No other work to occur with this approval.	7/25/2011
7/25/2011	2011-1102	1209 N. Astor	Environmental	Astor Street District	43	Environmental		Dry grinding of masonry joints only. Care must be taken to avoid damaging surrounding masonry. Ponting mortar to match original in type, color and joint profile. No masonry repair or replacement or other exterior work to occur with this approval.	7/25/2011
7/25/2011	2011-1103	1060 W. Addison	100403497	Wirgley Field	44	Exterior		Construction of temporary stage for Paul McCartney concert on July 31 and August 1, 2011 per Landmarks stamped plans dated 7/25/11. No other work to occur with this approval.	7/25/2011
7/25/2011	2011-1104	601 S. Columbus	100402664	Buckingham Fountain	42	Miscellaneous		Install one 100' \times 100' tent for Lollapalooza event August 5-7, 2011. No other work to occur with this approval.	7/25/2011
7/25/2011	2011-1105	250 N. Breakwater	100403914	Old Chicago Coast Guard Station	42	Mechanical		Electrical work only - provide branch circuiting from existing panels for owner supplied equipment.	7/25/2011
7/25/2011	2011-1106	780 S. Federal	100403972	Printing House Row District	2	Interior		Installation of a washer and dryer in unit 607. No window replacement or other exterior work to occur with this approval.	7/25/2011
7/25/2011	2011-1107	1633 N. Cleveland	100403262	Old Town Triangle District	43	Mechanical		Electrical work - installation of temporary circuit breaker panel for contractor. No other work to occur with this approval.	7/25/2011
7/26/2011	2011-1108	17 N. Wabash	100400387	Jewelers Row District	0	Interior		interior re-work to a corridor on the vacant 4th floor per Landmarks stamped plans dated 7/26/11. No window replacement or other exterior work to occur with this approval.	7/26/2011
7/26/2011	2011-1109	800 N. Michigan	100386563	Perkins Fellows and Hamilton Studio Building	42	Sign		Sign for "Bottega Veneta" 6'-10" x 2'-2" metal sign with illuminated push through letters and opaque gold metal faces as per Landmark stamped plans dated 07/26/11. All attachments to be in mortar joints. All conduit and electrical boxes to be concealed.	7/26/2011
7/26/2011	2011-1110	800 N. Michigan	100386564	Perkins Fellows and Hamilton Studio Building	42	Sign		Sign for "Bottega Veneta" 8' x 2'-2" metal sign with illuminated push through letters and opaque gold metal faces as per Landmark stamped plans dated 07/26/11. All attachments to be in mortar joints. All conduit and electrical boxes to be concealed.	7/26/2011
7/26/2011	2011-1111	4339 S. Berkeley	100403734	North Kenwood	4	Mechanical		Change in electrical contractor	7/26/2011
7/26/2011	2011-1112	640 S. Federal	100403841	Printing House Row District	2	Mechanical		Hot water heater replacement (1) only	7/26/2011

Wednesday, August 03, 2011 Page 10 of 13

Date rec'd Cor	rrec'd Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval Date
7/26/2011	2011-1113	2235 N. Burling	100400070	Burling Row House District	43	Exterior and Interio	or	Exterior and Interior: Rear second floor addition and interior renovation as per Landmarks stampled plans dated 26 July 2011. Project to include window replacement on front façade with clad-wood double-hung windows. New brick mold to match existing. All existing mullions and trim to remain. New mortar to match historic mortar in color, composition, and joint profile. Masonry to be cleaned with water ONLY at maximum 400 psi. New condenser unit to be located 15'-0" minimum back from front façade.	7/26/2011
7/12/2011 7/	/26/2011 2011-1114	209 S. LaSalle	100402126	Rookery Building	42	Mechanical	2/3/2011	Install new LED lights on the exterior of the building per Landmarks stamped plans dated 7/26/2011. The final location of the luminairs and brackets to be based on site mock-ups to be reviewed and approved by Historic Preservation staff. No window replacement or other exterior work to occur with this approval.	7/26/2011
7/26/2011	2011-1115	188 W. Randolph	100404195	Steuben Club Building	42	Scaffold		Scaffolding from 7/26/2011 to 7/26/2012. No other work to occur with this approval.	7/26/2011
7/26/2011	2011-1116	401 S. State	100403402	Leiter II Building	2	Mechanical		Electrical wiring - pull and terminate 103 data locations; pull and terminate 12 strand fiber from MDF 4th floor to IDF 6th floor; pull and terminate 200 pair copper basement NETPOP to 6th floor IDF. No other work to occur with this approval.	7/26/2011
7/27/2011	2011-1117	441 W. Belden	100401731	Mid-North District	43	Exterior and Interio	or	Interior alterations of existing two unit building as per Landmark stamped plans dated 07/27/11. Exterior work limited to new 6'-tall wood fence on east side of property set back 20' from front property line per plans. NO WINDOW REPLACEMENT OR CHANGE TO FACADES ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	7/27/2011
7/26/2011	2011-1118	600 W. Chicago	100403887	Montgomery Ward & Co. Catalog House	27	Mechanical		Mechanical: Fabrication and instalaltion of AV equipment - low voltage ONLY. No other work allowed with this permit.	7/26/2011
3/27/2008 7/2	/26/2011 2011-1119	22 W. Monroe	100228235	Majestic Building	42	Sign		Sign: change of face for "Bank of America Theater" 30' \times 2'-6" as per Landmark stamped plans and photo of installation. NO OTHER SIGN ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	7/27/2011
7/25/2011	2011-1120	1633 N. Cleveland	100403516	Old Town Triangle District	43	Exterior		Exterior: Façade restoration and tuckpointing at all elevations as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 27 July 2011. All masonry to be retained and reused to the fullest extent possible. Any new masonry shall match the existing masonry in size, color, texture, profile, finish, and bond pattern. New mortar shall match the existing mortar in color, composition, and joint profile. All patching materials shall match in color and finish and sculpted to match the original profile of the masonry. No window replacement or other work allowed.	7/27/2011
7/27/2011	2011-1121	1060 W. Addison	100403875	Wrigley Field	44	Miscellaneous		Tent - reinstate permit #100305174 for a 16'x32' tent for Paul McCartney concert July 31-Aug. 1, 2011. No other work to occur with this approval.	7/27/2011
7/27/2011	2011-1122	1060 W. Addison	100403889	Wrigley Field	44	Miscellaneous		Tent - reinstate permit #100305176 for a 20'x100' tent for Paul McCartney concert July 31-Aug. 1, 2011. No other work to occur with this approval.	7/27/2011

Wednesday, August 03, 2011 Page 11 of 13

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval Date
7/27/2011		2011-1123	1060 W. Addison	100403890	Wrigley Field	44	Miscellaneous		Tent - reinstate permit #100305178 for a 20'x70' tent for Paul McCartney concert July 31-Aug. 1, 2011. No other work to occur with this approval.	7/27/2011
7/27/2011		2011-1124	1060 W. Addison	100403906	Wrigley Field	44	Miscellaneous		Tent - reinstate permit #100386107 for a 30'x30' and 20'x20' tent for Paul McCartney concert July 31-Aug. 1, 2011. No other work to occur with this approval.	7/27/2011
7/27/2011		2011-1125	141 W. Jackson	100403610	Chicago Board of Trade Building	2	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for June, 2011. No other work to occur with this approval.	7/27/2011
5/16/2011	7/26/2011	2011-1126	1020 W. Sheridan	100393280	Mundelein College Skyscraper Building	49	Exterior	5/6/2010	Exterior: Addition of an exterior truck dock loading area on the north elevation and an exteriro accessible ramp on the south elevation as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 27 July 2011. Original entrance doors on south elevation to remain. New stair landing on south elevation to be granite to match the existing stone. Owner to contact Landmarks staff for a site visit to review and approve stone sample prior to order and installation. No window replacement or protective window guards to be installed.	7/27/2011
7/27/2011		2011-1127	1633 N. Cleveland	Environmental	Old Town Triangle District	43	Environmental		Environmental: Grinding ONLY. No chemical cleaning allowed. No window replacement or other work allowed	7/27/2011
7/27/2011		2011-1128	141 W. Jackson	100404201	Chicago Board of Trade Building	2	Mechanical		Electrical wiring - installation of cable for workstations. No other work to occur with this approval.	7/27/2011
7/27/2011		2011-1129	1209 N. Astor	100404383	Astor Street District	43	Scaffold		Scaffolding from 07/27/11 to 07/27/12	7/27/2011
7/27/2011		2011-1130	120 W. Bellevue	100404334	Lathrop House	42	Interior		Modernize existing 4-stop elevator. NO DRAWINGS WERE REVIEWED WITH THIS APPLICATION. NO EXTERIOR WORK ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	7/27/2011
7/28/2011		2011-1131	135 S. LaSalle	100399222	Field Building	42	Interior		Interior work to 42nd floor for office space with new plumbing as per Landmark stamped plans dated 07/28/11. NO EXTERIOR WORK ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT	7/28/2011
7/28/2011		2011-1132	100 N. Central Park	100392824	Garfield Park Fieldhouse	28	Miscellaneous		Work in the park only, no impact to the Garfield Park Fieldhouse.	7/28/2011
7/28/2011		2011-1133	50 E. Congress	100404319	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	2	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance	7/28/2011
7/28/2011		2011-1134	401 S. State	100404524	Leiter II Building	2	Mechanical		Electrical work - installation of temporary low voltage cables to telephones, 6 locations. No other work to occur with this approval.	7/28/2011
7/28/2011		2011-1135	601 S. Columbus	100403863	Buckingham Fountain	42	Miscellaneous		3 - 20' x 30' tents for Lollapalooza event August 5-8, 2011. NO DAMAGE TO FOUNTAIN GARDEN PAVERS ALLOWED.	7/28/2011
7/28/2011		2011-1136	601 S. Columbus	100403864	Buckingham Fountain	42	Miscellaneous		A 20' x 40' tent for Lollapalooza event August 5-8, 2011. NO DAMAGE TO FOUNTAIN GARDEN PAVERS ALLOWED.	7/28/2011
7/28/2011		2011-1137	601 S. Columbus	100403865	Buckingham Fountain	42	Miscellaneous		2 - 20' x 50' tents for Lollapalooza event August 5-8, 2011. NO DAMAGE TO FOUNTAIN GARDEN PAVERS ALLOWED.	7/28/2011
7/28/2011		2011-1138	601 S. Columbus	100403867	Buckingham Fountain	42	Miscellaneous		5 - 20' x 60' tents for Lollapalooza event August 5-8, 2011. NO DAMAGE TO FOUNTAIN GARDEN PAVERS ALLOWED.	7/28/2011
7/28/2011		2011-1139	601 S. Columbus	100403868	Buckingham Fountain	42	Miscellaneous		A 30' x 30' tent for Lollapalooza event August 5-8, 2011. NO DAMAGE TO FOUNTAIN GARDEN PAVERS ALLOWED.	7/28/2011

Wednesday, August 03, 2011 Page 12 of 13

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval Date
7/28/2011	2011-1140	2258 W. Walton	100404489	Ukrainian Village District Extension	32	Exterior		Flat roof recover only - no structural work. Tuckpointing - 2000sf. Grinding to be done carefully so as not to damage masonry pieces. New mortar to match historic mortar in color, joint profile, and type. NO WINDOW REPLACEMENT AND NO BRICK REPLACEMENT ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	7/28/2011
7/27/2011	2011-1141	2235 N. Burling	100404400	Burling Row House District	43	Mechanical		Electrical work for new rear addition and remodel - new 200 amp service in basement	7/27/2011
7/29/2011	2011-1142	2313 W. Walton	100404512	Ukrainian Village District Extension	32	Exterior		Exterior: Repair front parapet wall - tuckpoint 3' above grade and repair 4 lintels. Brick at lintels to be removed, salvaged, and reinstalled in the same location and bond pattern. New mortar to match the existing mortar in color, composition, and joint profile. No window replacement or other work allowed.	7/29/2011
7/28/2011	2011-1143	2317 N. Orchard	100396423	Mid-North District	43	Exterior	8/6/2009	Exterior: Exterior alterations only. Remove existing sandstone façade and replace with matching limestone as per Landmarks stamped drawings dated 29 July 2011. New coursing to match existing in size and level of rustication. New mortar to match the color of the replacement stone and the joint profile of the existing mortar. No window replacement or other work allowed.	7/29/2011
7/29/2011	2011-1144	2640 W. Logan	100404705	Logan Square Boulevards District	35	Exterior and Interior		Exterior and Interior: Repair and replace kitchen and bath fixtures. Replace 16 windows on secondary and tertiaary facades. Repair plaster walls where necessary. No other work allowed.	7/29/2011
7/29/2011	2011-1145	30 W. Monroe	100403033	Inland Steel Building	42	Interior	2/3/2011	Interior alterations to an office space on the 16th floor - with new ceiling tiles and light fixtures per Landmark stamped plans dated 07/29/11. NO CHANGE TO EXTERIOR WALLS ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	7/29/2011
7/29/2011	2011-1146	601 S. Columbus	100401661	Buckingham Fountain	42	Miscellaneous		Erect 10 - 20' x 44' platforms and 1 - 22' x 44' platform for cabanas for Lollapalooza event on August 5-8, 2011.	7/29/2011
7/29/2011	2011-1147	5 S. Wabash	100404727	Jewelers Row District	42	Scaffold		Scaffold: Install 2 hi-lo swing-stage scaffolds to be inplace from 7/29/11 until 7/29/12 ONLY. No other work allowed with this permit.	7/29/2011

TOTAL # OF PERMIT APPLICATIONS APPROVED:	187	
TOTAL # OF REVIEWS PERFORMED	202	
REVIEWS PERFORMED SAME DAY:	184	91%
REVIEWS PERFORMED IN 1-DAY OR LESS	198	98%